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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein
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Solicitation Amendment # 002 is raised to respond to the following questions from industry: 

Q5. Under requirements in ANNEX A, 3.1.1.9 for autogating, what test report do you require?

A5. As per the Requirements Verification Matrix (RVM) for section 3.1.1.9 of Appendix 1 to Annex A, 
the contractor must provide a Certification or a Test Report or a Demonstration as proof of 
compliance. Canada would accept a Test Report that validates that the output luminance is 
maintained between upper and lower limits while the input illuminance is varied over a relatively 
wider dynamic range.

Q6. Annex B, List of Deliverables, indicates a firm quantity of 400. Schedule 1, Table 1: Firm 
Deliverables indicates a firm quantity of 300. Please clarify the deliverables and how you are 
asking for pricing.

A6. This solicitation is for 300 firm deliverables. Pricing is in accordance with Schedule 1.

RFP Modifications (1) :

At RFP reference Annex B,

DELETE at Item 002, Quantity 200

INSERT at Item 002, Quantity 100

Q7. ANNEX E- M2, will the experience letter from the vendor instead of the bidder be accepted?

A7. M2 of Annex E evaluates the bidder’s experience, which is not necessarily the vendor’s 
experience. As per the Instructions to Bidder, “In cases where there is a name difference between 
the Bidder and seller or where there may be doubt as to how the Bidder and seller are related, 
proof must be provided that the Bidder is the seller.”

Q8. Under requirements in ANNEX A, 3.1.2.3 can you please confirm if a limiting resolution of 72 
lp/mm would be accepted?

A8. Section 3.1.2.3 of Appendix 1 to Annex A states that “The I2 Tube must have a limiting resolution 
of no less than Seventy Two (72) lp/mm.” This means that the minimum limiting resolution of the 
I2 tube is required to be equal or greater than 72 lp/mm.

Q9. Are US manufacturers allowed to bid on this RFP?

A9. Yes, all interested parties may submit a bid.

Q10. Would it be possible to receive an extension of 2 weeks past March 21st?

A10. The Solicitation Closing date has been changed to 01 April 2019.

Q11. There seems to been a discrepancy between pricing schedule on page 26 of the proposal (qty 
200+100) vs list of deliverables on page 2 of Annex B (qty 200+200). Could you please clarify?

A11. See answer to Q6.
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Q12. Under requirements in ANNEX A, 3.1.3.2 and 3.1.3.3 please advise at what distance should the 
unit be inaudible?

A12. Section 3.1.3.2 of Appendix 1 to Annex A states “After the initiation, the operational MNVD must 
not produce any noise from internal mechanical parts.” 

Section 3.1.3.3 of Appendix 1 to Annex A states “After the initiation, the operational MNVD must 
be perceived to be silent in a tactical environment.” The definition for Tactical Environment is 
provided in Section 3 of Appendix 2 to Annex A.

Neither section 3.1.3.2 nor section 3.1.3.3 includes distance.

RFP Modifications (2) :

At RFP reference Definition for Tactical Environment Section 3 of Appendix 2 to Annex A

DELETE: “A tactical environment is an outdoor space devoid of noise from vehicles or people.”

INSERT: “A tactical environment is an outdoor space devoid of noise from vehicles or people, where 
users are grouped within arms-reach of each other.”

Q13. Under requirements in ANNEX A, 3.1.2.10 with Bright Source Protection (BSP) are you referring 
to Highlight Resolution? How is BSP different from autogating?

A13. For autogating, the definition at section 3 of Appendix 2 to Annex A is amended to the following:

Autogating is the ability to regulate the photocathode voltage by rapidly switching the voltage on 
and off, as lighting conditions change.

For BSP, the definition at section 3 of Appendix 2 to Annex A is the following:

The electronic function that reduces the voltage to the photocathode when an I2 device is 
exposed to bright light sources.

The main difference between autogating and BSP is that autogating turns on and off the photocathode 
voltage and whereas BSP varies the photocathode voltage between upper and lower limits.

RFP Modifications (3)

At RFP reference Annex A, Appendix 2, section 3, definition for “auto-gated”

DELETE: The ability to regulate the photocathode voltage as lighting conditions change.

INSERT: The ability to regulate the photocathode voltage by rapidly switching the voltage on and off, as 
lighting conditions change.

Q14. For the NSN stated in the APPENDIX 1 TO ANNEX A can we please have the exact part number 
and the images of the items?

A14. The requested information is available through the NATO Codification System (NCS). Any part 
number associated with the NSN that meets the fit, form and function of the NSN is acceptable.
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Q15. Loan of NVG for evaluation: There is nothing mentioned in the RFP in regards to receiving a unit 
before award of contract, is this correct?

A15. This is correct, no equipment is required to be provided before Contract Award.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.


